Designer & Web Developer

Lumi Oyelowo Always exploring...

I am an undergraduate student at Memorial University of Newfoundland studying computer science. I am friendly, self motivated and organised. I am passionate about creating iconic digital experiences through design and coding .I have a strong background in digital design, with a focus on Product design

Oyelowopelumi@gmail.com

+17092191500

Portfolio: Creativelumi.com

Experience

Hawkshipping - UI/UX Designer & Developer

September 2021 to March 2022

- 1. Conduct UX Research and Test Early Concepts
- 2. Create wireframes, storyboards and screen flows
- 3. Create High-Fidelity Designs and Prototypes
- 4. Design Marketing Materials
- 5. Translate and build the designs into functional App screens (Android, IOS, Web)
- 6. Design and Develop website Landing Page

Freelancer.com - Designer & Developer

November 2019 to Present

- 1. Design and develop websites on the latest website technologies
- 2. Troubleshoot and Maintain websites
- Educate small business owners about how technology can improve sales and accelerate business success
- Designed marketing materials including banner ads, presentations, social media posts.

Education

Bachelor of Computer Science Memorial University of Newfoundland Newfoundland, Canada

September 2020 - Present

Google UX Design Specialization

March 2021 to May 2021

Skills

Brand Design

User Research

Wireframing + Concepting

User Flows + Personas

User Experience Design

User Interface Design

Usability Testing

Prototyping

Search Engine Optimization

Web Development

Mobile App Development

Tools

Microsoft Office suite

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe After Effects

Adobe XD

GitHub

Figma

Sketch

Figjam

Webflow

Wordpress

Shopify

Programming

HTML

CSS

Javascript

React

Dart

Flutter

Python